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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COLURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
¥

COUNTY OF LAURENS )
)

STATE ) INDICIMENT/CASEsR: 2022GS830-1416

Vs )
)
A ANIONE B FL11S TREMAYNE BLAKELY ) A W= 202 1A3020400046

AKA \\ITO\I. B ELLIS TREMAYNE B( AKELY ) Date of Offense 01:22/2021

Race:  Black  Sex rs e 30 ) S.C.Code s 16-03-0210(C)

pos: [N _ ) CDR Code #: 1432

Address: 503 Jersey Str Slrg._gt )

City, Swte, Zip: L aurens, SC 20360 ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL=* 102422014 SID# - SCD2050082 )
)

*CDL Yes ONo OCMV Yes [0 No O Hazmat Yes OO No O

In disposition of the above mdictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or [ 'LEADS

{8 -

In violston of §_ 16-03-0210(D) of the S.C. Code of Laws. beanng CDR Code # a‘a

21 NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0§ 17-2545

(CSC wimimor 1" or CSC w/minor 3™)
PP e o e - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge & 0 A indicted, » Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury (def."s initials)
The pleas: T Without \'cgmmnun_s or Recommendation. 0 Negoualed Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State
ATTEST

@ 72 llh _ SO0
mvid M \mmba Solicitor SO Bar # Detendant Attorney tor Defendant SC Bar #

WHEFRFFORE, the Defendant 1s committed to the [l State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ,/ ume Smed 1 Youthful Offender Act notto exceed  years
andior to pay a fine of §_ rovided that upon lhc service of _ days/months/years Tume Served and or payment
of § . plus costs and assessments as appheable® . the balance is suspended with probation for

months vears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation. Parole and Pardon Scrvices standard conditions of probation. which are
incorporated by reference

The sentence shali run
[ CONCURRENT or L1 CONSFCUTIVE 1o sentence on;

ﬁ [he Pefendant s o be bnm sredn for time str’\%uam to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be caleulated and apphed by SCDOC

o me lud‘. time Spent on mmnotnf’htm arrest pror to tnal and sentencmg
. Ihe Ddcm:hm Shall be Releasad from County Detention Center

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vialence) o ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,





STATE VS ANTONE B ELLIS TREMAYNE INDICITMENT/ICASES:  2022G830-1416

SFECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP  alter months vears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
0 Substunce Abuse Counseling 0 Complenon of GLED 1 Randiom Drug/Alcohol Teshng
0 Attend Voo Rehab, Or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim - [0 Domestic Violonce Intervention Program
00 Menul Health Counseling o Maysene WiE
beginmng:
1 Sex Offender Regstry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 G Public Service Employment dayshours

O  Central Regisiry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135

& Cther

1 RESTHUTION O Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing | Ordered

Towl § plus 20%, fee: 5

Paymient Terms: O Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient

*Fine! 5

Fine may be pd, v egua) conseeutive weekly monthly pmits, of 5 Heginmmg

G154 12006 { Assessments 107.5%) by

$14-1-211 (AN I Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00—

§14-1-211 (AN 2NDUT Surcharge) H100 3

§56-5-2005 (DU Assessment) £12 %

$56-1-286 {DUT Breath Test) 525 ]

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 S

3 14-1-213 { Drug Count Surcharge) %150 %
§3-11-Tibjandic), and M-11-20{c)and(d) { Admin Fraud Check Count Costs) 541 s
§50-21-1 14 (B Breath Test Fec) 550 %

£56-5-20421 )} { Vehiole Assessment) S40iea £ -
3% 1o County Uit paad in mstallments) IBD 5—3 75

O Appamnted PD or appomted other counsel, Proviso requires $300 be pad o Clerk durmg
probation and shall be collected before any other fees
0O & 17-3-30¢B) Unpaid Application Foe w be pasd 1o the Public Defender Fund

é ’ M Presiding Judge
Clerk of CourtDeputy Clede ™ [ v Judge Code
Coun Reponer Sentence Date ! r ‘ v fz:?,

SCCAR1T (OP/2021)











THE STATE Of SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

’ Assanlt & Battery By A Mob, Second Degree
COUNTY OF LAURENS §16-03-0210(C)

At a Court of Cleneral Sessions, convenead on the 14th duy of October, 2022, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present upon thetr oath.
That Antone B Ellis Tremavne Blakely, a'ka "Cheese.” in Laurens County, South Carolina, on or abowt
lanuary 22, 2021, did participate as-part of a mob that inflicted an act of violence resulting i serious bodily mjun,

upon Jairus Byrd, all in violation of Section 16-3-210(C), South Caroling Code of Laws {1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

David M. Stumbo
Solicitor










STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF LALRENS )
)

STAILL ) INDICTMENT/CASE=:  2022GS30-14)17

VS ) o
)
ANTONE B ELLIS TREMAYNE BLAKELY ) AWK 2021 A3020400047

AKA _ANTONE B ELLIS TREMAYNE BLAKELY ) Daie of Offense 012212021 .

Race:  Black Sex M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code §: 16-03-0910 e

DOB. s« I @4 ) CDRCode# 0093 o

Address: 503 Jersey Street _=7)

Cuty, State, Zip: [ surens. SC 29360 = = ) SENTENCE SHEET

DI=* 102422014 SID# SCO2050082 )
)

*CDL Yes ONo D CMV Yes [0 No O Hazmat Yes T No [

1o disposition of the ahove indicunent comes now the Defendant who was HE CONVICTEDOF or [0 PLEADS

1o Kid ing NMT 30 vears

In violaton of §  16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0nus

O NON-VIOLENT 2 VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS = MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-2548

(CSC wmmnor 1" or CSC w/minor 3™

. : Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The chrge s = As jadied, . Offense, J Presentment to Grand Jury . (del’"s nitials)
The plea1s: O Without Negotiatons or Recommendation, [ Negouated Sentence, T Recommendation by the State
o ___7‘IU< — . — L — HUU"‘
avid M. Stumba, Solicitor SO Bar 2 Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar »

WHEREFORE. the Defendant 15 commutted 1o the ﬁSulc Department of Correction 17 County Detention Center,

for u determinate term of 25 d%vmkthl'imﬁn-cd [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed  years

and'or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of _ days months/vears’Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance 15 suspended with probation for

moniths/vears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation. Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

ﬁc sefience \iu.l" run ‘ a ZD 2:2 =X (’ s e 3Q —-/%LO

ONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVLE to sentence on

E Z 8d§ o be gaun credit for ime served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied by SUDOC

nd dc ume spent on montored house arrest prior o trial and sentencing
] Thc Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 US.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawlul for a person convicted of a vielation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) ro ship, transport, possess, or receive o firearm or ammunition.





SIATE VS ANTONF B ELLIS TREMAYNFE INDICTMENT CASE=.  2022GS30-1417

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP  afier maonths year

And Other Terms Listed Bolow:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling 1 Complenon of GED 1 Random Drug/Alcobol Testing
[0 Amend Voo, BEehab, Or Job Corp 0 Mo Comtactwith Vicnm [0 Domestic Violenee Intervention Program
1 Mental Health Counseling g  Maysorve WiE

hieginning:

O Sex Uffender Regustry pursuant 1o 5.C, Code 3 23-3-430 (] Public Service Emplovment dayshours
L1 Central Registry of Child Abuseand Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135,
0 niher:
O RESTITUTION [T Deferred [ Del. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total % phus 0% fee: %
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 5 =
Fine may be pd. i egual consecutive weekly/'monthly paes of 5 Beginning
E14-1-206 ( Assexsments 107 3%, g
$14-1-211 (AN | NConv. Surcharge) $100 5 foo -
Sl4-1-211 (AN2NDUL Surcharge) 100 5
256-5-2995 (DU Assessment) §12 3
§56-1-286 {DUI Breath Test) B 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 <25~
$14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s
§34-11-T{bjandic), and 34-11-90(c)and{d) { Admm Fraud Check Coort Costs) 41 %
§50-21-114 (BLT Breath Test Fee) S50 g
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid m installiments) THRD $ 3. 978

O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires 300 be paid to Clerk duning
probation and shall be collected befure any other fees
O & 17-3-20(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be pitid 10 the Public Defender Fund

/g M" Prespding Judge
_ Jdge Code:

o Sentence Date:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk.
Court Reporier

SCCAIZ1T (07/2021)











THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Kidnapping

COUNTY OF LAURENS §16-03-0910

Al a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 14th dav of October, 2022, the Grand Jurors of Lawurens

County present upon thewr oathe

That Antone B Ellis Tremayne Blakely, a’k/a"Cheese.” in Laurens County, South Carolina, on or about
January 22, 2021, did unlaw [ully seize, confine, mveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct, or carry away Jarus Byrd, by amy
means whatsoever, without the authorty of law, all o violation of Section 16-03-0910, South Carolina Code of

Laws (1976, ns amended )

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and
provided.

David M. Stumbo
Solicitwr
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STATE VS, ANTONE B ELLIS TREMAYNE INDICTMENT/CASER:  2022GS30-1418

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 FIGP  aber months vears
And Other Terms Listed Below;

O Substance Abuse Counseling O Completon of GED [0 Random Drug/Aleobol Tesung
1 Artend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp | No Contact with Victim [0 Domesile Violeace Intervention Program
O  Mcoel Heslth Counseling | May serve WL

beginming:
O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 5.0, Code § 23-3-430 0 Public Service Employment dayshours
O Central Reptslry of Child Abuse and Megleet pursuant to 5.0, Code § 17-25-135,
| Ciher:

L] RESTITUTION O Deferred 17 Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered
Towml 35 plus 20% fee: s
Payment Terms: O Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient: ==
gl o b
Fine miay be pd. m equal comsecutive weekly monthly pmis; of & Begmining
S1d- 1200 | Assessments [07.5%) o g
£14-1-211 (AN TN Conv. Surcharge) S100 s (00—
§14-1-211 (AN 2N DUI Surcharpe) 5100 %
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) 512 5
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 825 )
§14-1-112 {Law Enforce, Funding | 825 St >~
$14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S50 g
$34-11-70(b)and(c). and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 g B
§30-21-114 (BUT Breath Tes! Fee) HA0 g
§56-5-2042(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $0ica g
3% to County (1 paid in mstallments ) LBD § B. 75
0 Appomted PD or appomted other counsel, Proviso reguires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fecs SA00 §
o & 17-3-3008) Unpeid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 5

1o¥:

Clerk of CourtDepuy Clerk: /g / JM%

Court Hepurier:

Presading Judge:
Todpe Code
senlence Dale:

b It 0

SCCAZTT (OFr20271)










THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission
Of A Violent Crime
816-23-0490

COUNTY OF LAURENS

Al a Count of General Sessions, convened on the 14th day of October, 2022, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present upon their oath:

The defendant, Antone B Ellis Tremayne Blakely, a'k/a "C"heese.” on or about January 22, 2021, in Laurens
County, South Caroling, while commitiing the violent enme of Murder, Armed Robbery. and/or Kadnapping (or
any lesser included violemt offense thereot), did possess o fireamm in furtherance thereofl. all moviolation el

Section 16-23-0490, South Caroling Code of Taws { 1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

B S

David M. Stumbo
Solicitor











STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LALRENS

)
)
)
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASF=:  2022GS30-1419
VS )
)
= ANTONE B ELLIS TREMAYNFE BLAKELY ) A'Wa 2021A3020400049
AKA: ANTONE B ELLIS TREMAYNE BLAKELY ) Daeof Offense:  01.222021 =
Race: Black Sex: :'M Age: 0 | S.C. Code §: 16-17-0410
OB I SS# k ) CDR Code #; 0049 =
Address: 503 Jersey Street )
City. State, Zip: [ qureny, SC 29360 ) SENTENCE SHEE]
DLEs 102422014 SID# - SC02050082 )
)
*CDI Yes ONo O CMV Yes [0 No O Hazmat Yes O No £
In dispasition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who way & CONVICTEDR OF or [ PLEADS
TO Criminal Conspiracy NMT 3 vears or $5.000 - —-—
Inviolationof §  16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, beanng CDR Code = 0049

E NONVIOLENT L VIOLENT 0O SERIOUS £ MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-2548

(CSC wmmor 1% or CSC wminor 3
I esser Included Defendant Waives

Heshac s = Asmticed, B Offense. L Presentment 1o Grand Jury (det. s initipls)

The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation. [0 Negotated Sentence. [1 Recommendation by the State
ATTEST:

72105 R0072

- - A
avid M. Stuibo, Solicitor - SC Bar Defendant Antomey tor Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant s committed 10 the ﬁsute Department of Correction T County Detention Center,

for a determunate term of N s m ixX\'m od ! Youthful Offender Act not to exooed vears

and/or to pay a finc of $_ wided that upon the service ot davs ' months vears Time Served and or payment

.

of § ; plus costs and assessments a8 apphcable®; the balance 18 suspended with probation for

months vears and subyect to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference

e sentence shall run
g CONCURRENT o [) CONSECUTIVE to sentence on- 2 Q_z‘z v é S '.3 O = ’ \fw

F l'ﬁv(cn 1 bg.given credit for time served pursuant 1o S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by SCDOC
0 mofiths
O m;% time spent on monitored house arrest prior to tral and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of & violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE V5 CANTONE I ELLIS TREMAYNL ENBICTMENT/CASE# T 2022G83(0-1419

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

o FPIUP  after months vears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

0  Subsisnce Abuse Counscling 0 Completion of (GED [ Random Drug Alcohol Testing
O  Auend Voo Rehab. Or Job Corp O NoConact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Mrogram
00 Mental Health Counseling g Maysenve WE

beguinmg; -
O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C, Code § 23-3430 i Public Service Employment days hours

0O Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant 1o S.C. Coda 3 [7-23-135

O  Onhir:

O RESTITUTION [ Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Toml % plus 20%, fee §
Payment Terms: L1 Ser by SCDPEPS
Recimient:
*Fine 3 —
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly 'monthily pmits. of 5 Beginning
§14-1:206 (Assessments 107 5% ' s
F14-1-211 (AN I W Conv. Surchiarge) $100 s o0~
SE1200 (A K2HDUT Surcharge) S0 5
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) §$12 s
§36-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §24 i
§14-1-313 | Drug Court Surcharge) $130 5
$34-1 1-Togbrandic), and 34-11-9%Nc)andid) ( Admin Fraud Check Courn Casts) 541 3
$30-21-114 (BUI Bresth Test Fee) $50 'S
§56-5-2042(1) (Veehicle Assessment) S40/ca § B
3% to County (1f pard in installiments ) [0 éj 14
O Appomted PD or appomted other counsel, Proviso requices S500 be paid 1o Clark during

probation and shall be colleoted before any other fees 8500 ]
0 & 17-3-3008) Unpaid Application Fee o be paid 1o the Public Defender Fund BETH 5

Presidmy Judoe; o

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Tudge Code: 21 e 7
Court Heporter)

 Sentence Date: Lr - E
oy

SCOAZ1T [072021)










THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA DR IENT N

Criminal Conspiracy

COUNTY OF LAURENS 316-17-0410

At a Coun of General Sesstons, convened on the 14th day of October, 2022, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present upon their oath

| he defendant, Anmtone B Elbs Tremavne Blakely, a/k/a "Cheese," on or about January 22, 2027, m Laurens
County, South Caroling, dud willfully, Knowingly, and telomously unite, combine, conspire, confederate, ugree, ol
have taent understanding with Mikel Bumside (DOH ). Shyvhone Nacana Grant (DOB )
\quavinz Ragwan Parks, ak a "Qua, Quay” (DOB ). Marcus [vrone Grant, a'k a"Geesy,” a'hn “30
(DOB . [oby Charmaine Jackson Jr. (DOB . K00 Osha Ligon (DOB . Swan:
Obrvarnt Woodrutt (DOB _v Marcus Antomio Iillard, aka "D ['-'.x‘:;" (OB _. Deandre
Hakeem Lee. ak'a "Ball Out™ (DOB HEEE). and or other confederates known and unknown to the grand juny
for the purpose of commuttung the crimes of Assault and Battery by a Mob, Kidnapping, Armed Robbery, andior
Murder (or any lesser included offenses thereot), all in violation of Section 16-17-0410, South Carolina Code of

Laws (1976, amendud)

\gainst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made nnd

-
.4

provided,

< e
O WY

S0CHor










STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF LALRENS }
)

STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE/:  2022GS30- 1420

VS )

)

" ANTONE B ELLIS TREMAYNE BLAKELY ) AW, 2021 A30400050

AKA: ANITONE B ELLIS TREMAYNE BLAKFLY ) Date of Offense; 01222021

Race: DBlack  Sex: ' M Age: 30 b SC Code §: _16-03-0010

pos: N @ 55 ) CDR Code #: 0116 -

Address: 503 Jersey Street )

City, State, Zp 1p: Laurens, SC 29360 | SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* lﬂ’JJ.’ﬂM _ SID# jCO.‘.QSOORZ |
|

*CDL Yes OONo L1 CMYV Yes [0 No O Hazmut Yes [ No O

In disposinon of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF wr [0 PLEADS

TO ) Life, or NLT 30 vears to Life - =

In viclwonof 3 16-03-0010 _ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0116 _=

0O NON-VIOLENT ¥ VIOLENT I SERIOUS H MOST SERIOUS 0O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-2545

(CSC w/mnor 1" or CSC w/minor 3')
[esser Included Defendant Waives

The change is e Astadicied. O Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def s initials)

The plea e O Without Negonations or Recommendation, [0 Negotated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State

avid M. Stumbuo, !

WHEREFORE, the Defendant ts committed to the yStnlc Department of Correction T County Detention Center.

for a determinate term ‘% ‘V%"@Tm\’@nd 0} Youthl Offender Act #0010 cxoced _ years

. provided that upon the service of days moenths yvears Time Served and or payment

12105
SO Bur 4

ROO72
Detendant Atormey for Defendant SC Bar o

abicitor

and or to pay a fine of $_

of § , plus costs and assessmenis as applicable®: the balance is suspended with probation for

months years and subject 1o South Curoling Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard corditions of probaton, which are
incorporated by reference.

sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or L] CONSECUTIVE 10 senfence own:

K w duul 1% 0 be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be caleuluted and apphicd by SCDOC,

To ine Iudr tume spent oft menitored house arrest prior to tnal and sentencing.
o TT.\c Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Conter

Pursuant to 18 US.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 160-23-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS, ANTONE B ELLIS TREMAYNE INDICTMENT/CASES:  20226530-1420

Clerk of CourtDeputy Clerk:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
1 PTUP  afier months yenrs
And Other Terms Listed Below:
- Substance Abuse Counseluyg B Completon of GEDY 1 Random Drug/Alcohwol Testing
0 Auend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp 0O NoContset with Viecnm [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[1  Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve WiE
beginmmyg: -

0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant 1o S0 Code § 23-3-430 | Public Service Employment diys'hours
1  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S0 Code & 17-25.135
i Cnher: B —
| RESTITUTION [ Deferred [ Del. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Towal § plus 20%5 fee 5
Payment Terms: B 0O Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient
*Tine 3
Fine may be pd 1o cuual consecutive weskly momithly pmits. of 5 Begmnug
3 14-1-206 { Assessments 107 5%) s
§14-1-211 (AN ! \Conv. Surcharge) S100 s /o0~
S14-1-211 (AN 2 DUL Surcharge) 100 s
§56-3-2995 (DU Asssssment) £12 g
$56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 5
$14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 $ 25 -
$14-1-213 {Drmag Court Surcharge) S150 5
$34-11-7ibjand(c), and 34-11-90(¢handid) (Adman Praud Check Court Cosia) £41 5
§30-21-114{BUI Brizath Test Fee) L350 5
§56-5-2042()) ( Vehicle Assessment) S4liea  § —=;
3% 1o County (if pard in installments) 13D s 3.75
O Appamted PTY or appomted ather counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid w Clerk durnng

probation and shall be collected hefore any other fees $500 $
O E07-330(H) Unpaid Appheation Pee w be posd 1o the Public Delender Fund ThD L3

_ TOTAL E 128.7
Presiding Judge

Judge Code: 2/ & 7

Court Heporter:

SCCAT (G72021)

Sentence Date| = '-f‘/ 2/ / A




















